
KOFITRIO GRANDE BROADCASTING CO., INC.
P. 0. BOX 1419 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 0

January 4, 1947.
4ezt/p

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.F.D.#2,
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Mr. Hoover has referred your letter of December 30th to me
for reply. We than)z you for your report on the reception
of KOAT. We went on the air officially December 15th and are
operating on 1450 K.C. with 250 watts of uower.

Our transmitter is a Raytheon #RA250. The final amplifier
stage has two 810Is in push pull and the modulator stage has
two 810Is in push pull.

We are well pleased with the way our eauioment has been
operating for we have had many reports like yours.

Hor,ing to hear from you again,

Most sincerely,

Q.

S.

THOS. A. VANCE,
Chief Engineer
Station KOAT
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